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Government Support Services – Contracting 

100 Enterprise Place 

Suite # 4 

Dover, DE 19904-8202 
 
 

February 1, 2011 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL STATE AGENCIES, SCHOOL DISTRICTS, MUNICIPALITIES, 

VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANIES AND POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS 
 
FROM:  COURTNEY MCCARTY 
  STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: AWARD NOTICE - CONTRACT NO. GSS10070-CLOTHING 
  CLOTHING, TEXTILES & LINENS, FOOTWEAR AND SCRUBS 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
This addendum is to notify Users of product updates for Part 1 – Section 8 issued by Graves 
Uniforms.  The Dickies PT55 series pants are now available in black only.  
 

Item #6: The Dickies PT55 series pant bid is available in Black only. 
 
Item #7: New Product: Red Kap Style PT61 

New Cost: $23.85 
Colors & Sizes: Navy (4-28), Black (4-24), Charcoal & Khaki (4-22), White (4-26) 

 
Item #8: The Dickies PT55 series pant bid is available in Black only. 

 
The Pricing Excel file has been updated. Please note that due to the size of the document the 
Pricing PDF will not be updated at the time of each update. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 302-857-4557 
 


